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China Taiping Insurance (HK) Company Limited

ERAABETEESHRIBAFEFXRE19F 2
19/F, China Taiping Tower,8 Sunning Road,Causeway Bay, Hong Kong

Tel:(852) 2815 1551

Fax: (852) 2541 6567 E-mail: info@hk.cntaiping.com

AFrmEUR KRE
TAIPING PET CARE INSURANCE PROPOSAL FORM

L MEE R WATEENZESE LM - e S TR AR A F
Please answer items below and tick the boxes where appropriate ¥ and inform Co. if any of them has been altered

Website: www.hk.cntaiping.com Customer Service Hotline: (852) 3716 1616

BORATR AR AR 18 BRI 1)

Details of Proposer (Proposer must be aged 18 or above)

B AR PR - FBSAE
Name of Proposer: Sex: HKID Card No.:
T -

Correspondence Address:

EELHAL BReETEES : BRS¢
E-mail Address: Contact Tel. No.: Fax no.:

Refr4ER] INSURANCE COVER

FEYERTHAL (G SR st 1)

Physical Address of the Pet (if different from the Correspondence Address):

AREH : (FRHA—E) (H/ A/ &)
Period of Insurance: (Valid for 1 Year) (dd/ mm/ yyyy)

]

From

To

(B2 R EFETEN)

(Both dates inclusive)

RS - ROREYRERRNTESE (WERNUTEER)

Information of the Pet — Insured pets can only be dogs or cats (Please complete all the following fields)

1. YR
Name of the Pet

2 SRR (WHREHCLA &R 2RISR ERR)
. Microchip No. (Must Provide)
(Pets without microchip will not be accepted)

3. (RIGETH] SERE

Insurance Plan/ Annual Premium

O

#1#( 1 Plan | HKD1,000

O

&1 11 Plan 1 HKD3,000

321 11 Plan 111 HKD6,000

4 fEE
. Species

5 Dog 5% Cat

5. ALl
Breed

6. BHE/RHE
Colour/ Marking

7. AEH
Date of Birth

FE YYYY! B MM

8. A
Sex

O

Tt Male [ #et: Female

9. BF

Neuter

O

O & No

= Yes

10. R —ROREEE R HEH
Date of Last Mixed Vaccination

E45 YYYY! B MM

gk General Information

1 @ BE RN ROFEVA SN NURREREER (— AT R

Does your pet suffer from any physical defects or infirmities?

Has your pet received or required any treatment for an accident or iliness in the last 90 days, except general checkup and preventive |:| /& Yes D # No
vaccinations?
b) w1 "R RV A G RZEE | JARNEEY R =
Ye N
If “Yes”, is your pet currently under observation, treatment or medication? I:I = Tes I:l & No
2. BRREEVL - (REVEEMIA SREZ AT INEHED = =
Y 5 N
Has your pet ever taken any surgical operation other than desexualisation? I:I = TS I:I # No
3. BESHEN  RAVFEREAFIIER - BB - IGEMA A SEHAEY)? O &vYes [0#No
Has your pet ever attacked or bitten any person or other animal, or does it have any aggressive or vicious tendency in the past 5 years? =
4. (REVEEVIA S W R ERE A R? =
Ye 5 N
Is your pet being used for or in connection with any trade or business? D TS D & No
5. IREVEEVIA S{L SRt G EgRE? O &vYes [J&No

A TR A 2Ry TR ) o SR OVARNE (RS R) - IR R BB R R

If the answer to any of the above questions is “Yes”, please provide details of medical history including the diagnosis together with the advice or treatment given and/or

other related information.
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China Taiping Insurance (HK) Company Limited

WEE N ERIEEH PERSONAL INFORMATION COLLECTION STATEMENT

PEACFRBERARAT (T AN HIHA (EABBERED) THtEAB RIS - 75 - RE AT AR - B T RARFERICREAER
Fe R T AN EHR B ORIESET TR - AN BN ATRECE AR THIEAZDRMELLT Al -

() (R ORER A R A ot B S (BT PR 3 R A LR T ROORIR HH Y ~ RAH - (REDABETTEC - W75 TAF » RIESHE ST ML TAARARIIRTS) - o0a% i s s s A (T s
(i) ANENTEMEMALRE

(i) LA AR BT

(vi) HE8 Al RA BRI RIS AR R

() BEEERDER > RBIRENSFRIBAES] -

AAFIN I RIE L FREE TR EAER T &

(@) EAANTRIITE - @R - B I RERHCIRBIE=J7RE - ARG REMN > SEM IR S RREB AR AT SE TR ACGER) =
RIEFEB/AF]  RHM R REB AR IRSRE

(b) ANFHIRHEAFEL (AR NEVERBSE)

© BUERAEE AR E R E A (AR RESGTE R FEBIIRRERA - TRRRERS CESNRRATRE) RHgE:

(@) EBIFEREGETATHIBUR R A -

n

RN YA AR T RE R R AR AR (45 DA (TR (EB IR EEL) » MRS - BITEER B TSRS EEE L -

E e & BITEE  ANEREM AR SR T RIE A B AL IR AT E E L (CAFIRRG]) MRER M) ~ BT 2 GBI R =5 &Rt
o ANE R SERA R A T M LUEE &S © BE) - HaSgE BT - SOt R SRR i BRI HY B R (R AR - S R B B E R (e 9 A
B SCHAATR B TEABEHR MG EAT > SFIELTIIRNE L T, -

T BT R R AR K SR IE A A EIRPA A R T OVE AR, SHREIS T AN EARER B TNOE AR IR TE = EE B A RNER - AR &
DU 3 A A S 4 S8 S N B AR 0 Bk Ry T A O 65V S 52 28 8 5% o B K SF K JH 194% 5% F Einfo@hk.cntaiping.com o 534 /A E] FARRECR 1Y & CEL E#ER
www.hk.cntaiping.com » B #sf

I P HSIRRA N E IR SR —EL > MELATECROR % -

China Taiping Insurance (HK) Company Limited (the “Company”) understands its responsibilities in relation to the collection, retention, processing or use of personal data
under the Personal Data (Privacy) Ordinance.

You are under an obligation to provide all of the personal data requested in this form, which is collected to enable us to carry on insurance business. The Company may

also use your personal data for the following purposes:

(i) any insurance related product or service (include processing and evaluating your insurance application, any claim, providing administration, financing, claim
investigation or analysis work and other services in relation to your insurance policy), or any alterations, variations, cancellation or renewal of such product or
service;

(i)  exercising any right of subrogation

(iii) contacting you for any of the above purposes;

(iv) other ancillary purposes which are directly related to the above purposes; and

(v) complying with applicable laws, regulations or any industry codes or guidelines.

The Company may disclose your personal data for the above purposes to the following classes of transferees:

(a) third party agents, contractors and advisors who provide administrative, communications, computer, payment, security or other services, or any company carrying on
insurance or reinsurance related business or your insurance intermediary (if you have one) or claim or investigation adjustors/companies, or other service provider
providing services relevant to insurance business;

(b) the Company’s related companies (as that term is defined in the Companies Ordinance);

(c) Government and industry recognized insurance regulatory bodies: the Insurance Claims Complaints Bureau and similar insurance industry bodies, the Hong Kong
Federation of Insurers (or any similar association of insurance companies) and its members ; and

(d) government agencies and authorities as required or permitted by law including the Transport Department.

Your personal data may be provided to any of the above organizations, located in Hong Kong or outside of Hong Kong, for the above purposes, and in this regard you
consent to the transfer of your data outside of Hong Kong.

Direct Marketing Communications : With your consent, the Company may also use and/or provide your personal data to the Company’s related companies (as that term
is defined in the Companies Ordinance), partners of the Company’s related companies and third party financial institutions. The Company and/or the companies who
obtained related personal data can contact and/or send you with direct marketing communications regarding financial and insurance products or services by mail, email,
telephone or SMS. Tick the box below if you do not wish to receive such direct marketing communications and do not consent to the Company providing your personal
data to the above companies.

You have the right to access and/or request correction of any personal information concerning yourself held by the Company and/or withdraw your consent to the use
and provision to a third party of your personal data for direct marketing purposes at any time. Requests for such access can be made in writing to Office of the General
Manager at 19/F., China Taiping Tower, 8 Sunning Road, Causeway Bay, Hong Kong or email to info@hk.cntaiping.com. Moreover, the full version of the Company’s
Data Privacy Policy can be found at www.hk.cntaiping.com.

In the event of any discrepancy or inconsistency between the English and Chinese versions of this statement, the English version shall prevail.

AN A FIE RS ANE AN B EE (R R - A7 BT AR R R RS -
| object to the use and provision of my personal data for direct marketing purposes, and do not wish to receive any promotional and
direct marketing materials.
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{2 \E2HH DECLARATION

1) AANGEIEHARRE 2SR s AT H — VIS R o AN A AL IR K 8 IR A A B BT (R b (B 8) A TR A B 2 R S 4K -
| declare that to the best of my knowledge and belief the information given on this form is true and complete in every respect. | agree that this proposal and
declaration will be the basis of the contract between me and CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (HK) COMPANY LIMITED.

2) RANEBABRBAEZ A S B AR TR LR -

| agree that the insurance will not be in force until the proposal has been accepted by the Company.

8 BRAEE

Date Signature of Proposer:

(H/AHE dd/mmlyyyy)
HA/A\EEE FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

PC: IT:

CC: CC:

AT: AC:

DI: M 201: % | 202: % 203: % | 204: % 1213 %
S 201: %
(@] R: % %

SC:

REMARK:
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